Mohamed Nabil

6th of October, Al Jizah, Egypt



mohamed_nabilelshewakh@yahoo.com



01010642766



linkedin.com/in/mohamed-nabil-a3a9a8183



https://monabi.journoportfolio.com/

Summary

As a Video Editor for over 8 years have had the opportunity to work in Commercial campaigns and TV Spots for top-name companies such as MBC MASR, ALARABIYA EGYPT, SKY NEWS ARABIA, AL MASRY ALYOUM. Proven to handle multiple projects simultaneously with professionalism and a positive attitude.

Experience

wbc Video Editor

MBC GROUP

Sep 2019 - Present (4 years 2 months)

Edited everything from feature films for "shahid.net", short documentaries, fashion videos, beauty videos, food/ corporate videos, web series, tv episodes

الحكاية - يحدث في مصر- أهلابالستات - صباح الخير ياعرب WORK FOR PROGRAMES

- Adobe Premiere is the software I've had the most time using as it is my software of choice.
- Edited Avid for various news bulletins & Current Affairs programs.
- Edited with many interviews to make a cohesive story.
- using Premiere CC, Photoshop CC, After Effects CC
- Will sometimes get projects that take months, but also get projects that only take a day or two.

Al Hadath قناة الحدث - V.editor & Motion Graphics Designer

Al Hadath قناة الحدث Nov 2020 - Nov 2021 (1 year 1 month) برنامج هنا القاهرة - لميس الحديدي

freelance vide editor

Sky News Arabia Aug 2019 - Sep 2021 (2 years 2 months) SKY NEWS ARABIA 2020 - 2022 egypt برنامج نجاحهن برنامج أسبوعي يستعرض قصص النجاح التي كان أبطالها من النساء اللواتي تمكن عبر المثابرة والإبداع

اهريية Video Editor

Al Arabiya News Channel

Sep 2021 - Present (2 years 2 months)

Released 3-5 videos a day, 5 minutes long on average, with text and image based edits.

· work for social media, create vertical videos and reels

• make stories visually attract audience of social media platforms

former video journalist - AL MASRY ALYOUM

Al Masry Al Youm Jan 2015 - Sep 2019 (4 years 9 months) ONE MAN CREW VIDEO JOURNALIST

Education

Misr University for Science and Technology

Bachelor's Degree, BRODCASTING

Skills

Editing • Storytelling • Social Media • Adobe Photoshop • After Effects • Adobe Premiere Pro • Avid Media Composer • Audio Mixing • Sound Design • Visual Storytelling

Honors & Awards

جائزة التفوق الصحفي نقابة الصحفيين عن تحقيق قرار عبور - نقابة الصحفيين 📗

صراع بين العقل والجسم أيام عصيبة وسنوات أصعب العمر يمر لكن القرار أشبه بالمستحيل .. دينا وشريف مصيرهما .مرهون بجرة قلم !.. «قرار عبور» قصة معاناة مضطربي الهوية الجنسية في انتظار تحديد المصير تحقيق من إعداد إبراهيم الطيب تصوير ومونتاج: محمد نبيل

أفضل مونتاج تقرير تلفزيوني ٢٠٢٠ - إعلام دوت كوم 📘 Dec 2020 محمد نبيل الفائز بجائزة أحسن مونتاج عن تقرير "ذكريات الشواطئ وأبطال السواحل 2020